Tricia Simmons

From: Cynthia Sharp <Utilityclerk@danburytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culvert blown out

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tricia,

I have a customer who wants their culverts blown out. They do live in the city

Kaysie Hastings
2415 C/R 209
Danbury, Tx
979-319-2715

Thank you,

Cynthia Sharp

Utility Clerk

Municipal Court Administrator
Deputy City Secretary

979-922-1551 Ext. 2
e Toy,

’
Big Heart
This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:04 AM
To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: ‘Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] work order

Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order

Replace street signs at

Avenue F and Eight Street
Avenue F and Main Street
Avenue G and Second Street

St. Anne Street and William Street
Calhoun Street and Main Street
Avenue C and First Street

Put signs back up, they are in the ditch

Stop signs at Avenue H and Eight Street, and Avenue H and sixth street

Street signs at Avenue H and Seventh Street, and Avenue H and Second Street

All the stop sings need to be straightened and turned back around in the proper position.
If I need to break them up into separate work orders, please let me know.

Thank you

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCClII|
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!
A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be sgﬂect to

Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.
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--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--
Information in this communication is confidential and is intend
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confi
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti
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Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:.04 AM
To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: 'Ric Bogue'

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

Catherine Long, TRMC, CCClI
City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-605-1817
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!
A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may beﬂsﬁbject to ublic
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public. L)

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--

Information in this communication is confidential and is inten
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confi
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti
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